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SOLICITATION TITLE: IFB 26003-JD Window removal and replacement 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  ☒ Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  ☒  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 
Questions: 

1. Are elevations drawings available for each unit showing the locations of the windows?  

A. 
 
No 

2. Can you provide a window schedule for each unit? 

 
A. 
 
No – Windows must be measured manually 
 

3. On the window schedule , can you include the locations, sizes, and total quantity of windows for each unit?  

A. 
 
No 

4. General note 4.8 "Contractor must measure and order new windows for all three units within 7 days after award 
notice." Will the Citadel be expecting shopping drawings for the windows and will the Citadel have a 
representative review and approve the shop drawings before a final order is placed?  

A. 

No 

5. Are there any trees, shrubs or bushes, which will interfere with the installation? If so, who is responsible for 
trimming these?  

A. 

There are a few shrubs, if any trees or shrubs need to be trimmed The Citadel will trim the trees or shrubs as necessary. 

6. Are page 1 (solicitation cover page) of the IFB and page 34 (Bidding schedule/cost proposal)  of the IFB the only 
two pages we need to submit?  

A. 

Correct, Yes 



7.  Is the Solicitation number "IFB 26003-JD" or "FPB 26003-JM" ?  

A. 

IFB 26003-JD 

  ☒  Other Change: Describe 
 
VI. AWARD CRITERIA 
 
Change from: AWARD TO MULTIPLE OFFERORS (JAN 2006): Award may be made to more than one Offeror. [06-
6035-1] 
 
To: AWARD TO ONE OFFEROR (JAN 2006):  Award will be made to one Offeror. [06-6040-1] 
 
VIII. BIDDING SCHEDULE/COST PROPOSAL 
 
Bid Price Schedule – Please use the Bidding Schedule below 
 
Pricing shall include all tools required to complete work, taxes, labor, warranty, and installation. 
 
ALL WINDOWS MUST MEET ALL STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, WIND/WATER INFILTRATION, AND 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY STANDARDS REQUIRED. 
 
Total price for each unit 
 
207 Richardson  $_____________ 
 
4 Hammond  $_____________ 
 
110 Register Rd.  $_____________ 
 
Total for all three units  $_____________ Total price of all three units will be evaluated. 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
 

Rev 04/2021 


